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From: Held Tammy
To: Metayer Rose; Kimani Elizabeth; Pearson Louis; Dallesandro Angela
Cc: Green Jessica; Lukasik Andrew
Subject: FW: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-
0225-A)
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:50:27 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image005.png
image009.png
image011.png
imaqge012.png
image013.png
imaqge015.png

Please see below records request.

Please notify the clerk’s office if the document does not exist; the approximate time it will take you
to fulfill the request or if you have any questions. If there are no fees associated with the records
request and you are providing the records via email, please feel free to send them directly to the
person making the request and just Cc the Clerk’s office on your email so we can close out the
request on our end. Thanks.

Tammy Held

Deputy Village Clerk | Village of North Palm Beach
Phone: (561) 841-3355 « Fax: (561) 881-7469

501 U.S. Highway 1 « North Palm Beach, FL « 33408

www.village-npb.org

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized review, use
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. E-mail messages and addresses may be subject to public disclosure in
accordance with Florida public records law.

From: Records Management [mailto:phja-le-0001@phja.online]
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Green Jessica
Subject: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number
PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Please accept this email as a public records request made by Public Housing Justice
Association, LLC, (hereinafter, “PHJA”), to the North Palm Beach Police Department. If you
are not the Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department, please
immediately forward this public records request to the Custodian of Public Records for your
agency.

PHJA seeks the following public records:

All emails created, received or maintained by the North Palm Beach Police Department
utilizing email addresses containing “@ring.com”.

As proscribed by Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes (2019), PHJA wishes to receive the
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requested records in their original electronic format. See Miami-Dade County v. Professional
Law Enforcement Association, 997 So. 2d 1289 (Fla. 3d DCA 2009). If the North Palm
Beach Police Department anticipates that the production of the requested records will require
payment by PHJA, please provide a detailed and itemized written estimate prior to production
of the requested records.

When corresponding with PHJA regarding this public records request, please use Reference
Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A and send all communications to PHJA-LE-

0001@phja.online.

Thank you.

Public Housing Justice Association, LLC
PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online
Phja.online

Alone we beg, together we bargain.

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any
attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.
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From: Mattino Salvatore

To: Metayer Rose
Subject: FW: FOLLOW-UP: 24 VIDEOS, SERVICE OF RO & CAD # 18330317 / Renaissance Criminal Mischief at Unit 101 / 11-26-2018
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 7:26:46 AM

Please file with case file, Thanks 18000883

From: Yungk Joseph

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 5:17 PM

To: Mattino Salvatore

Subject: RE: FOLLOW-UP: 24 VIDEOS, SERVICE OF RO & CAD # 18330317 / Renaissance Criminal Mischief at Unit 101 / 11-26-2018

Sal the below links are what | received. If you open the links the video will play.

From: Mattino Salvatore

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Yungk Joseph

Subject: RE: FOLLOW-UP: 24 VIDEOS, SERVICE OF RO & CAD # 18330317 / Renaissance Criminal Mischief at Unit 101 / 11-26-2018

Hi SSgt, this is a follow up to the last email. | have not received the 24 video clips that you said you would forward. Thanks Sal

From: Yungk Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Mattino Salvatore

Subject: FW: FOLLOW-UP: 24 VIDEOS, SERVICE OF RO & CAD # 18330317 / Renaissance Criminal Mischief at Unit 101 / 11-26-2018

Sal -

After | was asked to look into the matter, Diggle later sent me these videos —
Apparently he also sent them to others, not sure whatwas put into evidence but | am forwarding these to you. Good luck.

Sgt. Yungk

From: Douglas Diggle MBA [mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 8:03 AM

To: Yungk Joseph

Cc: Kevin Yombor, Esq

Subject: FOLLOW-UP: 24 VIDEOS, SERVICE OF RO & CAD # 18330317 / Renaissance Criminal Mischief at Unit 101 / 11-26-2018

Good Morning Seg. Yungk, As requested | have attached the restraining order for your review.

Find below a summary of 24 video URL's including threats and actual property damage from lasers and rocks as projectiles
documented in CAD 1833037 by Ofc. Steade. | have attached a letter from the owner of the security company who examined
the 3 cameras after the green laser light vandalism before the golfing of rocks. | request Mr. and Mrs. Light trespassed from
the property today. | want to press formal charges and an arrest for vandalism, criminal mischief and harassment.

Would you please call Mr. Yombor, Esq today, he is copied on this message, his direct cell number is: (586) 913-3663. Thank
you.

(24) 11-19-2018 10:46pm You can hear the tap tap of rocks hitting the roof.
https://video.nest.com/clip/0Oead2f38b9d04f26a59aleab20f94a32.mp4

(23) 11-19-2018 847pm You can hear rocks hitting the roof / house a few times
https://video.nest. lip/f471357ff f0711289f3105.mp4

(22) 11 19 2018 10: 42pm Comlng outsnde to hit some more prOJectlles

(20) 11-17-2018 6:00pm Playing golf early, just warming up to hit rocks later.
https://video.nest.com/clip/94f867adaccedcalacc5922e44b778d6.mp4

(19) 11-17-2018 1030pm Playlng another round of golf hitting some rocks.
https://video.n li 2 4cdfb9949f198431 mp4

11-15-2018 at 3:00pm See attached letter from owner of security company. New cameras installed costing me $1,000 for
vandalism plus $1,000 in legal fees.

790.19 Shooting into or throwing deadly missiles into dwellings, public or private buildings, occupied or not occupied; vessels,
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aircraft, buses, railroad cars, streetcars, or other vehicles.—Whoever, wantonly or maliciously, shoots at, within, or into, or
throws any missile or hurls or projects a stone or other hard substance which would produce death or great bodily harm, at,
within, or in any public or private building, occupied or unoccupied, or public or private bus or any train, locomotive, railway
car, caboose, cable railway car, street railway car, monorail car, or vehicle of any kind which is being used or occupied by any
person, or any boat, vessel, ship, or barge lying in or plying the waters of this state, or aircraft flying through the airspace of
this state shall be guilty of a felony of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

806.13 Criminal mischief; penalties; penalty for minor.—

(1)(a) A person commits the offense of criminal mischief if he or she willfully and maliciously injures or damages by any
means any real or personal property belonging to another, including, but not limited to, the placement of graffiti thereon or
other acts of vandalism thereto.

(4) Any person who willfully and maliciously defaces, injures, or damages by any means a sexually violent predator
detention or commitment facility, as defined in part V of chapter 394, or any property contained therein, commits a felony of
the third degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084, if the damage to property is greater than
$200.

(b) Any person who violates this section may, in addition to any other criminal penalty, be required to pay for the damages
caused by such offense.

(6) A law enforcement officer may arrest, without a warrant, any person that he or she has probable cause to believe has
violated this section.

11-12-2018 at 8:30am Mrs. Light comes on to the property, walks around in the bushes clearly hidding for over 4 minutes
taking photos of the house and the cameras her husband destroyed just 10 hours before. Ask her if she came over on the
12th. | request she and her Husband are both trespassed from the property today.

(18) 11-11-2018 10:07pm Looking at his target, shaking his head as he walks by.
https://video.nest.com/cli 1cfb5a40584520ad7fc24b571f2253.mp4

(15) 11-11-2018 10:13pm Property damage, hitting me in windows and 3 cameras
https://video.nest.com/clip/22bc228d683e497a9873588964be276a.mp4

(14) 11-11-2018 10: 22pm Willful malicious damage to personal property Section 806.13 FS
https://video.n lip/f1 f3c2e4032 f17{812

(13) 11 11 2018 10: 22pm Angle from the street camera. He spends 20 mins with laser.

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

784.048 Stalking; definitions; penalties.—

(1) As used in this section, the term:

(a) “Harass” means to engage in a course of conduct directed at a specific person which causes substantial emotional
distress to that person and serves no legitimate purpose.

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

(2) A person who willfully, maliciously, and repeatedly follows, harasses, or cyberstalks another person commits the offense
of stalking, a misdemeanor of the first degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.
(12) 11-02-2018 1:10pm Camera 1: Mrs. Light taking photos of the house before vandalism.
https://video.nest.com/clip/375604a45b714d3785eec3ed9723aed7.mp4

(11) 11-02-2018 1:11pm Camera 2: Mrs. Light taking photos of the house before vandalism.
https://video.nest.com/clip/24 7ed4 4cf0077b37807d.mp4

(10) 10-26-2018 5:34pm We had a meeting with Angela and Ofc. Bussek came to the house.
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h i .nest.com/clip/14c7 42 2f2d321ab2.mp4

(9) 10-22-2018 1:09am LIGHT, DARREN M <dl4389@att.com> wrote: "Have fun on your boat ride. Might want to check and
Make sure there isnt a chain and a cinderblock in the stern."

“Credible threat” means a verbal or nonverbal threat, or a combination of the two, including threats delivered by electronic
communication or implied by a pattern of conduct, which places the person who is the target of the threat in reasonable fear
for his or her safety or the safety of his or her family members or individuals closely associated with the person, and which is
made with the apparent ability to carry out the threat to cause such harm. It is not necessary to prove that the person making
the threat had the intent to actually carry out the threat. The present incarceration of the person making the threat is not a bar
to prosecution under this section.

(8) 10-22-2018 8: 36pm He says, "that's it. Better get your ass inside boy" | called police.
:/Ivideo.n li ff f41 4 7.mp4

(7)10-22-2018 8:56pm Ofc. Dwyer arrives after | called the Police the first time.
| showed her all the below vndeos and she was surprised with the threats and videos.
https://video.n li 7f010bc42 f807 40.mp4

A person who willfully, maliciously, and repeatedly follows, harasses, or cyberstalks another person and makes a credible
threat to that person commits the offense of aggravated stalking, a felony of the third degree, punishable as provided in
s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

(6) 09-22-2018 6:46pm He says, "how long before | take a shotgun and blow that up"
lamin the yard, he walks over and stairs at me and | go inside the house.

(5) 09-22-2018 6:47pm He says a few swear words and stairs at me while | am in yard.
https://video.nest.com/clip/794dcal0b5fc43c5a84f938fele68ddd.mp4

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

(4) 09-20-2018 10:31pm Camera 1: "l am going to blast the fuck out of those cameras you cocksucker"

o I :

(3) 09-20-2018 10:31pm Camera 2: Blast the fuck out of those cameras and the dog is not on leash.
https://video.nest.com/clip/e6930acdb5354c8a921a0d25c3afb965.mp4

(2) 08-21-2018 8:57am Mr. Light mumbling and talking to my house with his golf club and a few good swings.
https://video.nest.com/clip/cb9a87e3d6bc4cab9195cec95ad7e344.mpa

(1) No leash...Mrs. Light not following rules.
https://rin m/shar 4627428812342

Regards, Douglas Diggle
Direct: +1-305-804-3815

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged, confidential and covered by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete the message from
your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. If you do not wish to receive my emails, please reply with “remove” in the subject line, and | will remove you from my database.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Yombor, Kevin <KYombor@wickersmith.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 20, 2018 at 5:00 PM

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT CASE NUMBER New Case Douglas Scott Diggle VS Darren Light

To: Douglas.Diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com <Douglas.Diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>

Kevin Yombor | Attorney at Law

WICKER SMITH

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Wicker Smith O'Hara McCoy & Ford, P.A.
515 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 1400
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Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Tel: (954) 847-4800Fax: (954) 760-9353

http://www.wickersmith.com

rdale | Jacksonville | Melbourne | Miami | Naples

Orlando | Pensacola | Phoenix | Sara Tampa | West Palm Beach

Disclaimer:

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain
material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify Ms. Lisa Dasher by telephone at (305) 448-3939. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in notifying us.

From: eservice@myflcourtaccess.com [mailto:eservice@myflcourtaccess.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4:59 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT CASE NUMBER New Case Douglas Scott Diggle VS Darren Light

Caution: This email originated from outside the firm. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you verify that the contents are safe.

Notice of Service of Court Documents

Filing Information

Filing #: 81085934

Filing Time: 11/20/2018 04:59:18 PM ET

Filer: Kevin P. Yombor 954-847-4800

Court: Fifteenth Judicial Circuit in and for Palm Beach County, Florida
Case #: New Case

Court Case #: NEW CASE

Case Style: Douglas Scott Diggle VS Darren Light

Documents

Title File

Family Cover Sheet CivilCoverSheet.pdf
Petition For Injunction For Protection Against Violence 83927 - Diggle Restraining Order.pdf

E-service recipients selected for service:

Name Email Address

Kevin P. Yombor kyombor@wickersmith.com
ycabrera@wickersmith.com
frlcripleadings@wich -

E-service recipients not selected for service:

Name Email Address

No Matching Entries

This is an automatic email message generated by the Florida Courts E-Filing Portal. This email address does
not receive email.

Thank you,
The Florida Courts E-Filing Portal

The following identifier(s) are associated with this transaction:

request_id#:81085934; Audit#:274086299;UCN#:New Case;
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CAUTION — This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any attachments or click on any links from
unknown sources or unexpected email.






From: Vassi Alina

To: Records Clerks

Subject: FW: Introduction to Kari - North Palm Beach Police Department, FL
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:13:41 AM

Attachments: image001.png
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image009.png
image010.png

Good morning, this is in reference to the Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police
Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A) request. Thank you

Alina Vassi

Criminal Intelligence Analyst | North Palm Beach Police Department
Phone: (561) 882-1160 | Fax (561) 881-4425

560 U.S. Highway 1 ¢ North Palm Beach ¢ 33408

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

From: Kari Pallotto [mailto:k.pallotto@ring.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 7:29 AM

To: Danny Durazo

Cc: Vassi Alina

Subject: Re: Introduction to Kari - North Palm Beach Police Department, FL

Thank You, Danny:

Good morning Alina, how are you? | am happy to be working with the Village of North Palm
Beach PD on this partnership. Please let me know when you are available either Wednesday,
Thursday or Friday this week at your convenience for a brief call about the next steps.

Thank You

On Mon, Aug 12, 2019 at 10:17 PM Danny Durazo <danny.durazo@ring.com> wrote:
Alina,
Great news! The MOU agreement is fully signed. Attached, is the document for your
records. I've copied your Partner Success Manager, Kari Pallotto, who will set up a 15

minute call with you to discuss the next steps of North Palm Beach Police Department's
Neighbors Portal onboarding.
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Thank you for your time. We look forward to working with you!

Sincerely,

Danny

Danny Durazo

Community Partnerships

T 310.907.9476 E danny.durazo@ring.com

B

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404

WWW.ring.com

E] Download the Neighbors App.

Join the new neighborhood watch.

Kari Pallotto

Partner Success Manager
c: 954-609-7689

B

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404

WWW.ring.com

== Download the Neighbors App.
(2]

Join the new neighborhood watch.

See our agency success stories

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
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:14:15 AM
Attachments: RING MOU.PDF (1).pdf
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

560 U.S. Highway 1 * North Palm Beach ¢ 33408

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

From: Danny Durazo [mailto:danny.durazo@ring.com]

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 10:17 PM

To: Vassi Alina

Cc: Kari Pallotto

Subject: Introduction to Kari - North Palm Beach Police Department, FL

Alina,

Great news! The MOU agreement is fully signed. Attached, is the document for your records.
I've copied your Partner Success Manager, Kari Pallotto, who will set up a 15 minute call with
you to discuss the next steps of North Palm Beach Police Department's Neighbors

Portal onboarding.

Thank you for your time. We look forward to working with you!

Sincerely,

Danny
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 67995181-76EC-45C8-AA40-2DBEC42958C0
®

This agreement is entered into this 5 {ST_ day of ,2019 by and between Ring LLC (“Ring”) and
North Palm Beach Police Department (“Agency”), (collectively the “parties”) and will provide Agency access
to the Neighbors Portal to communicate with users of the Neighbors app (“Ring Neighbors™) and encourage
community engagement as we work together to make North Palm Beach, FL (“City”) neighborhoods safer.

Neighbors by Ring
Memorandum of Understanding

. Neighbors by Ring app (“Neighbors App”) is a digital neighborhood watch that both law
enforcement and the public may access free of charge by downloading the Neighbors App (iOS
and Android).

. The Neighbors App allows users to share and comment on real time crime and safety events in
their neighborhood.

o As part of the program, Agency may:

o Utilize the critical crime and safety events that are posted in the Neighbors App by Ring
Neighbors to assist in law enforcement operations and investigations; and

o Post information relating to critical incidents and other incidents in the app to keep Ring
Neighbors informed regarding issues in their neighborhoods.

With an understanding that a robust, active and engaged user community is essential to the immediate,
sustained and ongoing success of the program, the parties agree to the following responsibilities:

Ring
. Make the Neighbors App available to City residents free of charge.
. Make the Neighbors Portal available to Agency free of charge, including ongoing support and
training for Agency employees.
Agency
. Maintain appropriate access controls for Agency personnel to use the Neighbors Portal.

Press Release :

The parties shall agree to a joint press release to be mutually approved by the parties. Neither party may use
the other party’s name, logo, or likeness in any advertising or press release without prior written approval of
the other party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Ring shall be permitted to provide in-app alerts to Ring
Neighbors announcing Agency’s participation in the Neighbors App.

Term

Agency’s participation in the program shall commence upon Agency’s acceptance of these program terms.
Either party may terminate Agency’s participation in the program at any time by providing 30 days’ written
notice to the other party; provided that in the case of material breach of this Agreement by the Agency, Ring
shall only be required to provide three days’ written notice to Agency.

Privacy and Terms of Use
Ring will not provide any customer personal information, including video footage, to Agency without the prior
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consent of the owner or properly issued legal process that complies with federal and state law, as applicable.

Agency agrees to use the Neighbors Portal only as expressly authorized by Ring and only in connection with
bona fide Agency work. Ring’s terms of service and privacy notice, as posted on Ring.com, shall apply to all
uses of the Neighbors App and, as applicable, the Neighbors Portal.

Compensation
At no point shall either party receive compensation from each other as a result of this program.

Confidentiality

Unless otherwise required by law, the Parties shall not disclose the terms of this program or any information
that is designated as confidential or that, given the nature of the information or the circumstances surrounding
its disclosure, reasonably should be considered as confidential.

RING LLC

Date: 8//8—/[)20(91}8ned by:

B ) %
y: Lmn.ﬂ.mrﬂ." 3476

August Cziment

Name:
Title: Director of Operations
Agency
pate: 1] 2) l2010
[ .

4

Name: KJ(}: \')EN LINS
Title: (‘POU (:G QH’\E"T:

—
Verification Code* _| E-_ _—e:_ Q’},
*A four digit verification code was mailed to the

primary point of contact at this agency to the
address listed in public records. Please provide
that code prior to submitting the MOU for
processing.
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From: Danny Durazo [mailto:danny.durazo@ring.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Dallesandro Angela

Subject: Ring MOU - [North Palm Beach PD, FL]

Captain Dallesandro,

It was a pleasure chatting with you today. Thank you for arranging our meeting to learn about Ring's approach
to reducing crime in communities.

Program Summary

Our platform combines the deterrent value of a visible security system (devices) with the power of an actively
engaged community (via a free app) to reduce criminal activity and to help solve open investigations.

Neighbors Portal is Law Enforcement's access to our platform.Portal highlights include:

1.
2.

(O8]

No Cost - Neighbors Portal by Ring is a free service offered to Law Enforcement.

Community Engagement - Law Enforcement's ability to join the conversation on the Neighbors app
(in response to videos or comments posted by the Neighbors community).

Alerts - Ability to post alerts based on proximity to the recipient, in the Neighbors app.

Video Request - Ability to request videos from Ring device owners who may have captured footage
that may be of help to you for new or active investigations.

As the attached MOU is reviewed, please feel free to contact me at any time. My cell number is 310.907.9476
. As part of our security protocol, | have mailed a postcard to you with a code. Once you receive it, please
enter the code at the end of the MOU document, along with the signature, prior to sharing it with me via
email (hard copy is not required).

Thank you again for meeting with me. | look forward to working with you & North Palm Beach Police
Department.

Sincerely,

Danny

Danny Durazo

Community Partnerships
T 310.907.9476 E danny.durazo@ring.com

riNg

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404







						2019-08-08T17:41:29-0700


			Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com
































































Danny Durazo

Community Partnerships

T 310.907.9476 E danny.durazo@ring.com

(2]

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404

WWW.ring.com
IE] Download the Neighbors App.
Join the new neighborhood watch.

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any
attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.
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From: Dallesandro Angela

To: Records Clerks
Subject: FW: Personal Meeting
Date: Thursday, October 25, 2018 2:08:16 PM

Please print the case number below for Mr. Diggle to pickup.

From: Douglas Diggle [mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Dallesandro Angela

Subject: Re: Personal Meeting

Angela, my car died yesterday so it is in the shop. | can take a Uber to come see you or
we can have our face to face meeting tomorrow?

Would you be so kind to print off the case # 108300740 from Ofc. Dwyer from earlier
this week when | called the non-emergency number.

The new neighbor has attempt to commit a battery 3 times. | have already shared with
you several videos that show the anger and threats.

He told me to my face he will have people waiting outside a store to hurt and told me he
sleeps in a coffin and likes to fight people, seriously.

In e-mail messages to me on Mon he threatened harm myself and my neighbors boat
saying he was going to tie cinder blocks to the propeller.

This aggressive behavior is very premeditated. You can see in the video Monday | was
at my front door, and he yelled at me from the street?

The threats and intimation for living our everyday life at our home are scary. We have
been here 5 years, they just moved in across the street.

Regards, Douglas Diggle
Direct: +1-305-804-3815

Linkedin/in/DouglasDiggle

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged, confidential and covered by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete the message from your system. Thank you in
advance for your cooperation. If you do not wish to receive my emails, please reply with “remove” in the subject line, and | will remove you
from my database.

On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 3:03 PM Douglas Diggle <douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>
wrote:

Confirmed.

I have attached 3 videos. A video threading to blowing up my home. A video saying
vulgarities with a dog without a leash and something about a rifle?

The video (attached) | came out of my front door last night and was not even on my driveway



mailto:adallesandro@village-npb.org

mailto:RecordsClerks@village-npb.org

https://www.linkedin.com/in/douglasdiggle/

mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com



and he yelled at me go inside boy and his dog went crazy.

We called the non-emergency at 8:47pm for a officer to come. | am a victim, | am being
harassed and threatened with harm to myself and our property.

I was present during all these threats. My wife, and | worry for our safety. | spoke to new
neighbor one-time and he did threaten me and was very drunk.

I have kept a very low profile. The new neighbors in Unit 101 don't use a leash and called
about my dog: https://ring.com/share/6560664627428812342

Please see the attached videos. Listen to what he says - | am in the yard, and he is threatening
to shoot me and damage my home and property Angela.

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged, confidential and covered by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete the message from your system.
Thank you in advance for your cooperation. If you do not wish to receive my emails, please reply with “remove” in the subject line, and |
will remove you from my database.

On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 2:38 PM Dallesandro Angela <adallesandro@village-npb.org> wrote:

Thursday?
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 23, 2018, at 6:24 AM, Douglas Diggle
<douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>>

wrote:

Angela, 1 would like to come to the station and talk to you when you have time. Thanks!

Regards, Douglas Diggle

Direct; +1-305-804-3815

Linkedin/in/DouglasDiggle<https://www.linkedin.com/in/douglasdiggle/>

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged, confidential and covered by
the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. If you are not
the intended recipient, do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and
please delete the message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. If
you do not wish to receive my emails, please reply with “remove” in the subject line, and |
will remove you from my database.

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any
attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.
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CAUTION — This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any
attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.






From: Vassi Alina

To: Records Clerks

Subject: FW: Ring MOU - NPBPD

Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:15:38 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Vassi Alina

Subject: Re: Ring MOU - NPBPD

Perfect. Thank you.

On Wed, Aug 7, 2019 at 9:52 AM Vassi Alina <avassi@Uvillage-npb.org> wrote:

Danny, please see attached. Thank you

y ?‘*’W‘Wi;: Alina Vassi

S %3_ Criminal Intelligence Analyst
T North Palm Beach P.D.

| : |

(Memaas® s Righway One

oA North Palm Beach, FI 33408
Desk: (561) 882-1160 Fax: (561)881-4425

—
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From: Danny Durazo [mailto:danny.durazo@ring.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Vassi Alina

Subject: Re: Ring MOU - NPBPD

Alina,

My legal team got back to me & we need you to fill out the MOU again - unfortunately it
was signed in both locations for Agency & Ring.

Can you resubmit with signature just under Agency this time around?
Regards,
Danny

On Wed, Aug 7, 2019 at 5:16 AM Vassi Alina <avassi@village-npb.org> wrote:
Danny, thank you for your email. Have a great day!

% Alina Vassi
- Criminal Intelligence Analyst

ﬁ"} North Palm Beach P.D.
0 Ry B0 560 US Highway One
L i North Palm Beach, FI 33408
BST. 194 Desk: (561) 882-1160 Fax: (561)881-4425

From: Danny Durazo [mailto:danny.durazo@ring.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 8:14 PM

To: Vassi Alina
Subject: Re: Ring MOU - NPBPD

Alina,

Perfect - thank you for the information. The signed MOU is under our legal review now.
Be on the lookout for intro email to one of our Partner Success Managers & let me know
if you have any questions along the way - looking forward to getting North Palm Beach

PD up & running.

Regards,



mailto:danny.durazo@ring.com
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Danny

On Tue, Aug 6, 2019 at 6:51 AM Vassi Alina <avassi@village-npb.org> wrote:

Good morning Danny, please see below in reference to your request
and drop me a line if there is anything else that I can help with on my
end. Thank you

« Partnership Coordinator - Alina Vassi - avassi@village-npb.org

« Public Information Officer- Police Sergeant Pearson-
Ipearson@village-npb.org

« Investigative (CID/Crime/Property Crime) - Police Detective
Sergeant Mekoliavitch - smekoliavitch@village-npb.org / Alina
Vassi - avassi@village-npb.org

o Community Outreach - Ed Cunningham - ecunningham@village-

npb.org
« Social Media Coordinator -Ed Cunningham -

ecunningham@village-npb.org

5 DEPAR,

% Alina Vassi

: Criminal Intelligence Analyst

5
e North Pal.m Beach P.D.
] 560 US Highway One
EST. 1836 North Palm Beach, Fl 33408

Desk: (561) 882-1160 Fax: (561)881-4425

From: Danny Durazo [mailto:danny.durazo@ring.com]
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 7:43 PM

To: Vassi Alina
Subject: Re: Ring MOU - NPBPD

Thank you for your response.

Could you please help me identify the personnel in the highlighted roles (full
names and emails please)? These are the key personnel whose attendance we
would request during on-boarding, to ensure proper engagement and success
with the program. Once we receive the signed copy of the MOU and the
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information below, we will be ready to move forward in the process.
« Partnership Coordinator - TBD
« Public Information Officer / Social Media Liaison - TBD
« Investigative (CID/Crime/Property Crime) - TBD
o Community Outreach Officer - TBD
« Social Media Coordinator - TBD

Regards,

Danny

On Mon, Aug 5, 2019 at 11:46 AM Vassi Alina <avassi@village-npb.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Danny, please see attached as requested and advise
further. Thank you

5 PEPAR

& Alina Vassi

) 'S Criminal Intelligence Analyst
: :&i;f;“ﬁ North Palm Beach P.D.

|| T g AN

T 560 US Highway One
\BET. 1458 North Palm Beach, Fl 33408
Desk: (561) 882-1160 Fax: (561)881-4425

Danny Durazo

Community Partnerships
T 310.907.9476 E danny.durazo@ring.com

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404
WWW.ring.com
Download the Neighbors App.
(2]

Join the new neighborhood watch.
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CAUTION — This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not
open any attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or
unexpected email.

Danny Durazo

Community Partnerships

T 310.907.9476 E danny.durazo@ring.com

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404

Www.ring.com

Download the Neighbors App.
Join the new neighborhood watch.

CAUTION — This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open
any attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.

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

Subject: FW: Ring MOU - [North Palm Beach PD, FL]

Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 4:33:13 PM

Attachments: Ring MOU NorthPalmBeach - 2019 (Verification Code Included).docx

Please print email and attachment.

Thank you.

From: Danny Durazo [mailto:danny.durazo@ring.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Dallesandro Angela

Subject: Ring MOU - [North Palm Beach PD, FL]

Captain Dallesandro,

It was a pleasure chatting with you today. Thank you for arranging our meeting to learn
about Ring's approach to reducing crime in communities.

Program Summary

Our platform combines the deterrent value of a visible security system (devices) with the
power of an actively engaged community (via a free app) to reduce criminal activity and to
help solve open investigations.

Neighbors Portal is Law Enforcement's access to our platform.Portal highlights include:
1. No Cost - Neighbors Portal by Ring is a free service offered to Law Enforcement.
2. Community Engagement - Law Enforcement's ability to join the conversation on
the Neighbors app (in response to videos or comments posted by the Neighbors

community).
3. Alerts - Ability to post alerts based on proximity to the recipient, in

the Neighbors app.
4. Video Request - Ability to request videos from Ring device owners who may have
captured footage, that may be of help to you for new or active investigations.

As the attached MOU is reviewed, please feel free to contact me at any time. My cell number
is 310.907.9476 . As part of our security protocol, | have mailed a postcard to you with a
code. Once you receive it, please enter the code at the end of the MOU document, along
with the signature, prior to sharing it with me via email (hard copy is not required).

Thank you again for meeting with me. | look forward to working with you & North Palm Beach
Police Department.

Sincerely,

Danny
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Neighbors by Ring 


Memorandum of Understanding 





This agreement is entered into this ______ day of __________, 2019  by and between Ring LLC (“Ring”) and North Palm Beach Police Department (“Agency”), (collectively the “parties”) and will provide Agency access to the Neighbors Portal to communicate with users of the Neighbors app (“Ring Neighbors”) and encourage community engagement as we work together to make North Palm Beach, FL (“City”) neighborhoods safer.


· Neighbors by Ring app (“Neighbors App”) is a digital neighborhood watch that both law enforcement and the public may access free of charge by downloading the Neighbors App (iOS and Android).


· [bookmark: _GoBack]The Neighbors App allows users to share and comment on real time crime and safety events in their neighborhood. 


· As part of the program, Agency may:


· Utilize the critical crime and safety events that are posted in the Neighbors App by Ring Neighbors to assist in law enforcement operations and investigations; and


· Post information relating to critical incidents and other incidents in the app to keep Ring Neighbors informed regarding issues in their neighborhoods.





With an understanding that a robust, active and engaged user community is essential to the immediate, sustained and ongoing success of the program, the parties agree to the following responsibilities: 





Ring 


· Make the Neighbors App available to City residents free of charge.


· Make the Neighbors Portal available to Agency free of charge, including ongoing support and training for Agency employees.





Agency 


· Maintain appropriate access controls for Agency personnel to use the Neighbors Portal.





Press Release


The parties shall agree to a joint press release to be mutually approved by the parties. Neither party may use the other party’s name, logo, or likeness in any advertising or press release without prior written approval of the other party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Ring shall be permitted to provide in-app alerts to Ring Neighbors announcing Agency’s participation in the Neighbors App. 





Term


Agency’s participation in the program shall commence upon Agency’s acceptance of these program terms. Either party may terminate Agency’s participation in the program at any time by providing 30 days’ written notice to the other party; provided that in the case of material breach of this Agreement by the Agency, Ring shall only be required to provide three days’ written notice to Agency.








Privacy and Terms of Use


Ring will not provide any customer personal information, including video footage, to Agency without the prior consent of the owner or properly issued legal process that complies with federal and state law, as applicable. Agency agrees to use the Neighbors Portal only as expressly authorized by Ring and only in connection with bona fide Agency work. Ring’s terms of service and privacy notice, as posted on Ring.com, shall apply to all uses of the Neighbors App and, as applicable, the Neighbors Portal.





Compensation


At no point shall either party receive compensation from each other as a result of this program.





Confidentiality


Unless otherwise required by law, the Parties shall not disclose the terms of this program or any  information that is designated as confidential or that, given the nature of the information or the circumstances surrounding its disclosure, reasonably should be considered as confidential. 














RING LLC





 


Date: ____________________________________


 


By:  _____________________________________ 








Name:  __________________________________


 





Title: ____________________________________


























Agency





Date: ____________________________________


 


By:  _____________________________________ 








Name:  __________________________________


 





Title: ____________________________________





Verification Code* ____   ____   ____   ____


*A four digit verification code was mailed to the primary point of contact at this agency to the address listed in public records.  Please provide that code prior to submitting the MOU for processing.
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Danny Durazo

Community Partnerships

T 310.907.9476 E danny.durazo@ring.com

(2]

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404

WWw.ring.com
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

Subject: FW: Thank you!

Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:13:02 AM
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
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Vassi Alina

Subject: Re: Thank you!

Thank you so much | went ahead and sent an invite as well with the webinar login. DO you want me
to add PI1O/Social Media, community outreach and any other detectives to the invite or will you be
handling this?

I have an in-app announcement that needs to go to the PI1O to be approved. Should I send it to

Sgt Mekoliavitch and Sgt Pearson? | will CC you on this email.

Thak you

On Fri, Aug 23, 2019 at 11:05 AM Vassi Alina <avassi@village-npb.org> wrote:

Good morning Kari. Thank you for your email.

‘wu’ﬁ Alina Vassi

r-? L Criminal Intelligence Analyst
-ﬁ,“} North Palm Beach P.D.

e 560 US Highway One

a _ North Palm Beach, Fl 33408
BST. 1 Desk: (561) 882-1160 Fax: (561)881-4425
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From: Kari Pallotto [mailto:k.pallotto@ring.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 10:27 PM

To: Vassi Alina
Subject: Fwd: Thank you!

Good evening, how are you? | am just following up with the below email. | have changed the
dates with new ones if you can confirm.

Thank you

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kari Pallotto <k.pallotto@ring.com>

Date: Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 4:28 PM

Subject: Thank you!

To: Vassi Alina <avassi@village-npb.org>

Thank you for connecting with me earlier. Below you'll find a recap of our call and next steps.

Recap of Onboarding Steps
In-App Announcement

1. Ring will notify our existing Neighbors app users in your community that Village of NPB PD has

P e

AW W

joined

Your PIO approves and schedules the in-app announcement

Neighbors Portal Activation and Account creation

Once announced, I'll activate your Neighbors Portal and create accounts for the Coordinators
and Early Adopters

Workshop Webinar

Your Early Adopters will bring their Neighbors Portal accounts to a webinar and we will
comment, post and/or video request

Next Steps:
Assessment Webinar (one hour)

. Here are my available times over the next week: Friday August 29th-anytime, September 4th

am, September 5th am,
Please work with the Coordinators’ calendars and select a time

In-App Announcement
I'll send an email to your PIO to begin the in-app announcement approval process

Beats Map
Needed so we can create your Assigned Areas if you choose to have these.
Please send me a PDF or JPEG of your beats/districts.

All the best,

Kari
Pallotto
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

Visit us at booth 4826 at IACP October 27-29

Partner Success Manager
c: 954-609-7689

(2]

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404

WWW.ring.com

@ Download the Neighbors App.
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

[7]

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
Subject: FW: Thank you: Personal Meeting
Date: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:08:36 PM

Please see attached.

From: Douglas Diggle [mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Dallesandro Angela

Subject: Thank you: Personal Meeting

Hello Angela, thank you again for taking time from your busy day last Friday afternoon to meet
with my myself and my wife.

1. I would like to pick up the report from the visit on Friday, and the report from the officer's visit
with the neighbor on Saturday.

2. | want to review the investigation findings from August 06,18 Records # 18217564 for
Capias Request as § 831.01, Fla. Stat.

Your officer(s) suggested | get we get court injunction. Please let me know when | can pick up
the 3 reports. Regards, Douglas

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged, confidential and covered by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
Sections 2510-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete the message from your system. Thank you in advance for your
cooperation. If you do not wish to receive my emails, please reply with “remove” in the subject line, and | will remove you from my database.

On Fri, Oct 26, 2018 at 3:42 PM Dallesandro Angela <adallesandro@village-npb.org> wrote:

Ok. I will let him know.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2018, at 3:34 PM, Douglas Diggle
<douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>> wrote:

We are not at home. My wife wanted dinner, | am sorry. We will be home after 430pm.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2018, at 3:17 PM, Dallesandro Angela <adallesandro@village-
npb.org<mailto:adallesandro@village-npb.org>> wrote:

The officer is on his way now.

From: Douglas Diggle [mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Dallesandro Angela
Subject: Re: Personal Meeting

Angela, we are going for a early dinner now. If possible let me know what time you are going to send
the officer over so we are home. Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone
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On Oct 26, 2018, at 2:18 PM, Dallesandro Angela <adallesandro@village-
npb.org<mailto:adallesandro@village-npb.org>> wrote:

I am in a meeting. | will be out in a few.

From: Douglas Diggle [mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Dallesandro Angela
Subject: Re: Personal Meeting

We are in the waiting room. Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2018, at 2:07 PM, Dallesandro Angela <adallesandro@village-

npb.org<mailto:adallesandro@village-npb.org>> wrote:
I will be here until 3:30 p.m.

From: Douglas Diggle [mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Dallesandro Angela
Subject: Re: Personal Meeting

Angela, my wife will be home at 2:20pm, and we are coming together to see you at the station.

Regards, Douglas Diggle, If you need me you can reach me anytime on my cell: 305-804-3815.

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged, confidential and covered by the
electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete the message from
your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. If you do not wish to receive my emails,
please reply with “remove” in the subject line, and I will remove you from my database.

On Thu, Oct 25, 2018 at 2:33 PM Dallesandro Angela <adallesandro@village-
npb.org<mailto:adallesandro@village-npb.org>> wrote:

Tomorrow at the PD is fine. | will see you then.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2018, at 2:14 PM, Douglas Diggle

<douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>
<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>>>

wrote:

If you would like to come by the house today that would be fine with me. You might understand the
videos and threats better if you see the property?

If not able to come by the house | would prefer tomorrow. | should have my car back by the afternoon,
and will come by to see you. Thanks again. - D

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

On Thu, Oct 25, 2018 at 2:09 PM Dallesandro Angela <adallesandro@village-

npb.org<mailto:adallesandro@village-npb.org><mailto:adallesandro@village-
npb.org<mailto:adallesandro@village-npb.org>>> wrote:

I am available to meet tomorrow as well if that is more convenient for you. The latest today that I can
meet is 3 p.m.

From: Douglas Diggle

[mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>

<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>>]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Dallesandro Angela
Subject: Re: Personal Meeting

Angela, my car died yesterday so it is in the shop. | can take a Uber to come see you or we can have
our face to face meeting tomorrow?

Would you be so kind to print off the case # 108300740 from Ofc. Dwyer from earlier this week when
I called the non-emergency number.

The new neighbor has attempted to commit a battery 3 times. | have already shared with you several
videos that show the anger and threats.

He told me to my face he will have people waiting outside a store to hurt me and told me he sleeps in a
coffin and likes to fight people, seriously.

In e-mail messages to me on Mon he threatened harm myself and my neighbors boat saying he was
going to tie cinder blocks to the propeller.

This aggressive behavior is very premeditated. You can see in the video Monday | was at my front
door, and he yelled at me from the street?

The threats and intimation for living our everyday life at our home are scary. We have been here 5
years, they just moved in across the street.

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

On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 3:03 PM Douglas Diggle

<douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>
<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>>>

wrote:
Confirmed.
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I have attached 3 videos. A video threading to blowing up my home. A video saying vulgarities with a
dog without a leash and something about a rifle?

The video (attached) I came out of my front door last night and was not even on my driveway and he
yelled at me go inside boy and his dog went crazy.

We called the non-emergency at 8:47pm for a officer to come. | am a victim, | am being harassed and
threatened with harm to myself and our property.

I was present during all these threats. My wife, and | worry for our safety. | spoke to new neighbor
one-time and he did threaten me and was very drunk.

I have kept a very low profile. The new neighbors in Unit 101 don't use a leash and called about my
dog: https://ring.com/share/6560664627428812342

Please see the attached videos. Listen to what he says - | am in the yard, and he is threatening to shoot
me and damage my home and property Angela.

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

On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 2:38 PM Dallesandro Angela <adallesandro@village-

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
<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>>
<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>
<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com<mailto:douglas.diggle@acrossoceansgroup.com>>>>

wrote:

Angela, | would like to come to the station and talk to you when you have time. Thanks!

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
Subject: FW: Times
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:07:57 AM
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
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 5:17 PM

To: Vassi Alina

Subject: Re: Times

Hello, I am available on 9/10 after 130pm, 9/12 & 9/13 | am available anytime.
Thank you

On Mon, Aug 26, 2019 at 9:52 AM Vassi Alina <avassi@village-npb.org> wrote:

Good morning Kari, let’s have the meeting the following week (09/10, 09/12,
or 09/13). Let me know at your earliest convenience. Thank you.

Alina Vassi
Criminal Intelligence Analyst
North Palm Beach P.D.
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: 560 US Highway One
st e/ North Palm Beach, Fl 33408
Desk: (561) 882-1160 Fax: (561)881-4425

From: Kari Pallotto [mailto:k.pallotto@ring.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 25, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Vassi Alina
Subject: Re: Times

Hi how are you? Are you and the other coordinators available on the 4th at any time before
11am?
Thank you

On Fri, Aug 23, 2019 at 3:24 PM Vassi Alina <avassi@village-npb.org> wrote:

Kari,

5th

No problem © Unfortunately, | am fully booked on the but if you are available on

September 6™ at 930 am I will look forward to conferencing with you then. Please let me know
if this works with your schedule. Have a great weekend!

t."'“’

?f- Alina Vassi
Criminal Intelligence Analyst
‘ﬁ} North Palm Beach P.D.
lgmmmp 560 US Highway One
North Palm Beach, FI 33408
est. e/ Desk: (561) 882-1160 Fax: (561)881-4425

From: Kari Pallotto [mailto:k.pallotto@ring.com]
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Vassi Alina
Subject: Times

Good afternoon I am so sorry to do this but I just got told on the 5th from 9am-2 | now
have to be at Dort Lauderdale Police Department for a video shoot.

Is there anyway we can move to 230pm? | am so sorry.

Thank you
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CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open
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
Subject: FW: You're Invited to Ring"s Party at IACP
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:03:13 AM
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Good morning Rose, this is in reference to Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department
(Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A) request. Thank you

Alina Vassi

Criminal Intelligence Analyst | North Palm Beach Police Department
Phone: (561) 882-1160 | Fax (561) 881-4425

560 U.S. Highway 1  North Palm Beach ¢« 33408

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

From: Ring Team [mailto:events@ring.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 7:59 AM
To: Vassi Alina

Subject: You're Invited to Ring's Party at IACP

Shaquille O’Neal and Chief Inventor, Jamie Siminoff, are throwing
a party at the House of Blues Chicago and you’re invited.



https://ring.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea21d9f8c9608d18a47dae163&id=2444467a79&e=6c741f29ac
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Join us as we celebrate the efforts of our Neighbors Portal partners in
keeping neighborhoods safer. Enjoy an open bar, food, live music,
and a special recognition ceremony.

Event Details

Sunday, October 27, 2019
House of Blues Chicago 329 N Dearborn Street, Chicago, IL 60654
Doors open at 8:00 PM
Recognition ceremony begins at 9:00 PM
Followed by live music by Howl2Go

This party is invitation only and an RSVP is required for entry.
Please be sure to register your guests as well.
All attendees must bring their conference badge for entry.
Firearms are strictly prohibited by the venue.
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CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any attachments or
click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.
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Subject: FW: You've been invited to join Ring Neighbors Portal
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

560 U.S. Highway 1 « North Palm Beach ¢ 33408

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

From: Ring Team [mailto:no-reply@ring.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 7:40 AM

To: Vassi Alina

Subject: You've been invited to join Ring Neighbors Portal

The Portal will give access to the largest crime focused neighborhood watch in the country and give you the
ability to request footage...

You’'ve been invited to join Ring Neighbors Portal.

Ring invites you to join the North Palm Beach Police
Department in the Ring Neighbors Portal.



mailto:avassi@village-npb.org

mailto:RecordsClerks@village-npb.org

http://www.village-npb.org/



















































Neighbors Portal provides the North Palm Beach Police
Department with access to the Neighbors App, which is
the largest crime-focused neighborhood watch in the
country. You'll also have the ability to request video
footage from Ring video doorbells and security cameras
to assist in your investigations.

_______Join Portal Now_______

*Neighbors Portal is currently only supported in Google Chrome & Firefox browsers.
Unfortunately, Internet Explorer is currently not supported.

Email intended for

© 2019 Ring LLC or its affiliates 1523 26th Street Santa Monica, CA 90404
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CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any attachments or click on
any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.
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From: Vassi Alina
To: Records Clerks
Subject: FW: You've been invited to join Ring Neighbors Portal
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:05:37 AM
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

______Join Portal Now_______

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
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From: Michieka-Lobosky Janny

To: Records Clerks; Records Unit

Subject: Fwd: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-
0001-0225-A)

Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 1:37:27 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Records Management <phja-le-0001@phja.online>

Date: September 23, 2019 at 10:56:52 AM EDT

To: <police@village-npb.org>

Subject: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police
Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Please accept this email as a public records request made by Public Housing
Justice Association, LLC, (hereinafter, “PHJA”), to the North Palm Beach Police
Department. If you are not the Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm
Beach Police Department, please immediately forward this public records request
to the Custodian of Public Records for your agency.

PHJA seeks the following public records:

All emails created, received or maintained by the North Palm Beach Police
Department utilizing email addresses containing “@ring.com”.

As proscribed by Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes (2019), PHJA wishes to
receive the requested records in their original electronic format. See Miami-Dade
County v. Professional Law Enforcement Association, 997 So. 2d 1289 (Fla. 3d
DCA 2009). If the North Palm Beach Police Department anticipates that the
production of the requested records will require payment by PHJA, please provide
a detailed and itemized written estimate prior to production of the requested
records.

When corresponding with PHJA regarding this public records request, please use
Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A and send all communications to

PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online.
Thank you.

Public Housing Justice Association, LLC
PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online

Phja.online

Alone we beg, together we bargain.
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From: Applegate, S Michael
To: Metayer Rose

Subject: Re: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-
0225-A)
Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:07:50 PM

Can we have each of them check there mailboxes for the requested criteria? Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 23, 2019, at 3:04 PM, Metayer Rose <rmetayer@village-npb.org> wrote:

Hi Mike,

Please see below request. Chief, Capt. Dallesandro, Sgt. Pearson, Officer Hachigian,
Janny and Crime Analyst Vassi may have e-mails pertaining to this request.

Thank you

From: Michieka-Lobosky Janny

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Records Clerks; Records Unit

Subject: Fwd: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department
(Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Records Management <phja-le-0001@phja.online>

Date: September 23, 2019 at 10:56:52 AM EDT

To: <police@village-npb.org>

Subject: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach
Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Please accept this email as a public records request made by Public
Housing Justice Association, LLC, (hereinafter, “PHJA”), to the
North Palm Beach Police Department. If you are not the Custodian of
Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department, please
immediately forward this public records request to the Custodian of
Public Records for your agency.

PHJA seeks the following public records:

All emails created, received or maintained by the North Palm Beach
Police Department utilizing email addresses containing “@ring.com”.

As proscribed by Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes (2019), PHJA
wishes to receive the requested records in their original electronic
format. See Miami-Dade County v. Professional Law Enforcement
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Association, 997 So. 2d 1289 (Fla. 3d DCA 2009). If the North Palm
Beach Police Department anticipates that the production of the
requested records will require payment by PHJA, please provide a
detailed and itemized written estimate prior to production of the
requested records.

When corresponding with PHJA regarding this public records
request, please use Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A and

send all communications to PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online.
Thank you.

Public Housing Justice Association, LLC
PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online

Phja.online

Alone we beg, together we bargain.

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village.
Please do not open any attachments or click on any links from
unknown sources or unexpected email.
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